
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL CO 

I 3= 
D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
E/CrT.4/SR.1492 
26 February 1979 

ENGLISH • 
Originals FRENCH 

COI-'MISSION ON liUl̂ IAN RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

SUI'ffMRY RECORD OP THE 1492ND ПЕЕТШС 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 22 Pebruaiy 1979, at 4 P.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. BEATJLME (Canada) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n i n a l l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and cviitural 
rights contained i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n the 
International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and study of 
special problems which the' developing countries face i n th e i r efforts' to achieve 
these human rights (continued) 

Status of the International Covenants on Human Rights (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 

Participants wishing to make corrections should, submit them i n w r i t i n g to the 
O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.6IO8, Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n thei r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of 
the session. 

GE.79-10864 



Ë/c i . -4/SR- 1492 
page'2 

The meeting у;ав..'с'а11еб-у1;9\.order at 4«25 p.m. 

QIIESTION-OP THE EEALIZATIOII Ш ALLvGQtJErRIES OP THE ECOHOMIC, SOCIAL AHD CULÏimAl' 
RIGHTS СОШАШЕ©: ВТ THE UNIVERSAL DEGI^ÏÎON OP ЬГЛ-IAN RIGHTS AIHD -IN THE 
-INTEmUTIONAL-CQVEHMT ON ECONOfîIC, SOCIAL AND CULTmiAli ЖтекгС, ,AIÍD STUDY',GE ; SPECIAL 
PROBLEÍÍS Ш1СН THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES FACE Ш THEIR EFFORTS TO ACHIEVE THESE 
HUIIAN RIGHTS • (agenda item'Q) toontihued) (E/CNV4/127I, 1329, 1334) 

STATUS OP THE INTERIÍATIONAL COVENANTS ON НШШ1 RIGHTS (agenda item 21 ) (contimied) 
(E/CN.4/13291 A/33/40) 

1. ib:. SCHNEIDER (United States of America), speaking on agenda item 8 , said that, 
at i t s previous session, the General Assemhly had commemorated the t h i r t i e t h 
anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. The debate at that time 
had confirmed the existence of an international consensus -on the interrelationship 
of a l l the rights set f o r t h i n the Declaration and i n the international covenants. 
However, no one could deny the contradiction between the rights proclaimed i n those 
instiTuments and the conditions of l i f e f o r m i l l i o n s of human beings. 
Ambassador Young had emphasized i n December I978 that a l l countries had common goals 
and must overcome suspicion and ideological barriers i n order to f i n d p r a c t i c a l 
solutions to the problems of poverty, misery and repression. At that session, the 
representative of India had affirmed that a development strategy based op. p o l i t i c a l 
repression or the denial of human rights could never lead to genuine deveiopment. 
In that respect, i t was to be hoped that the development strategy f o r the next decade 
would have as i t s objective the dignity of the i n d i v i d u a l . 

2. The report of the Secretary-General contained i n document E/CN.4/1334 described 
the evolution,in the thinlîing of development strategists concerned with the gap 
between r i c h and poor nations. I t referred to the Pearson report, • •which recognized 
that the economic growth model proposed f o r the F i r s t united Nations Development 
Decade had been, inadequate. The need to enstire that i n the Second Development Decade 
economic growth was accompanied by greater s o c i a l justice sHpuld lead to an even 
broader concept of development, encompassing growth, equity and human r i g h t s . His 
delegation rejected the idea that c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights r:ust be s a c r i f i c e d to 
a narrow concept of development; i t considered that efforts to realize, the rights 
set f o r t h i n the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights 
would be xmdermined i f the commitment to c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights was relaxed, 

3. T-'/hile leaving the details of development to expert bodies, the Commission must 
ensure that i t s strategies contained f u l l support f o r justice and i n d i v i d u a l dignity, 
i n accordance with i t s obligation under the Charter. His country, which had 
pursued that objective i n i t s b i l a t e r a l and m u l t i l a t e r a l assistance, considered that 
the resources of the international community should be allocated preferably to 
countries which tried'to reconcile development and freedom, so' as to encourage those 
countries and penalize those which .violated human r i g h t s . In that comexion, he' 
drew attention to the following d i s t i n c t i o n , l/hereas economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
rights could be realized only progressively and i-equired sustained e f f o r t s , i n the 
case of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights » Governments could'-take immediate action to 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1492 
page 3 

remedy abuses: they could release p o l i t i c a l prisoners, order their security forces 
to halt the use of torture, cease to imprison the i r dissidents in.mental 
i n s t i t u t i o n s , order that families be informed of the fate of missing r e l a t i v e s , etc. 

4. His delegation, could not endorse a l l the views expressed i n the report i n 
document E/CN.4/1334, but i t agreed that the leport required careful appraisal and 
tha.t i t should be forwarded to Governments for comment. In pa r t i c u l a r , the 
proposals i n paragraphs 314 and 315 deserved special attention. As f o r the place of 
human rights among developraent objectives, he agreed with the representative of 
India that the Gommission should be kept informed of development a c t i v i t i e s such as 
the preparation of the new strategy; the Commission might even be represented i n 
that work. In connexion with that type of co-ordination, he referred to 
General Assembly resolution 33/54.• His delegation had already endorsed the idea of 
action-oriented seminars and workshops to discuss the involvement of the regional 
commissions, as suggested i n paragraph 315 of the Secretary-General's report. 

5. In conclusion, his coiuitry recognized that important sectors of i t s society 
did not yet have equal access to economic opportunity; however, solutions to that 
problem were being actively•sought and publicly debated. The United States would 
continue to campaign for the implementation of economic, soci a l and cult u r a l r i g h t s , 
and of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , and hoped that a l l those rights would be 
implemented throughout the world. 

6. ]4r. EL-SHAFEI (Egypt) said, that at the Commission's t h i r t j r - f i r s t session his 
delegation had been among those which had requested that item 8 should be the 
subject of continuing review as a. matter of .-priori-ty. In addition, i t had 
sponsored Commission resolution 4 (}ODvIIl) and General Assembly resolution 32/13O. 
In the l a t t e r resolution, the Assembly had eзфl'•essed concern at the continuing 
existence of an mijust international economic order which constituted an obstacle 
to the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, ' soci a l and cult-ural rights and d-ecided that i n the 
approach to fu-fcure work on human rights questions account shotild be taken of the 
establishment of the new international economic order. The Commission, i n 
resolution 4 (X}[XIIl), had spelt out the concepts which should guide i t s vjork i n 
the sphere of economic, soci a l and cult u r a l r i ghts. I t had stressed the 
re s p o n s i b i l i t y of a l l States i n that respect and called u-pon them to take prompt 
measures to remove a l l obsta.cles to the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of those r i g h t s . I t had 
i d e n t i f i e d as major obstacles colonialism, ag'gression, threats against national 
sovereignty, foreign occupation, a.pa.rtheid and a l l forms of discrimination and 
domination, as well as the refusal to recognize the sovereign-ty of States over the i r 
natural resources. 

7. His delegation had studied with great interest the report of the 
Secretary-General published under the symbol E/CN.4/1334, the UffiCSCO report on the 
same subject, îtr, M'Baye's paper on the emergence of the right to development as a 
human right i n the context of the neií international economic order, and the 
communication on the r i g h t to development considered as a human right submitted by 
Mr. Gros E s p i e l l . I t considered the conclusions of the Secretary-General's report 
very interesting. In pa r t i c u l a r , i t was able,to endorse a set of principles based 



E/CK.4/SR.1492 
page 4 

on the Charter and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, reinforced hy a number 
of conventions, declarations and resolutions establishing the existence i n 
international law of a right to development. I t also supported the idea of the 
fundamental interdependence of objectives such as the establishment of a new 
international economic order, the s a t i s f a c t i o n of basic needs, the r e a l i z a t i o n of 
the right,to development and the need for disarmament i n order to achieve not only 
the ri g h t to peace, but also the r i g h t to development. On the other hand, i t had 
reservations on the concepts r e l a t i n g to the ba.sic needs strategy- and on the 
formulation of princi-ples and general c r i t e r i a for b i l a t e r a l and m u l t i l a t e r a l 
assistance agreements. 

8. Lastly, his delegation was pleased that the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities had included i n the agenda f o r i t s 
folloxiing session an item e n t i t l e d ''The new international economic order and the 
promotion of human ri g h t s " , 

9. . Mrs, KOLAROVA (Bulgaria), speaking on item 21, said that the t̂ ÎO. international 
covenants on human rig h t s , by vir-tue of their all-embracing and legallj'--binding. 
character, were assuming paramotmt ivnportance among instruments r e l a t i n g to human 
rights and making a s i g n i f i c a n t contribution to the r e a l i z a t i o n of the principles 
proclaimed i n the Charter, However, i n order to be r e a l l y effective, they must be 
r a t i f i e d by the greatest possible number of States and their provisions must be 
s t r i c t l y . implemented by those States.. 

10. The report contained i n document E/CH.4/1329 gave evidence of a certain amount 
of progress i n that respect; 56 countries had become parties to the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cul-tural Rights and 53 to the International 
Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, The implementation of the provisions of 
the -two Covenants vjould be reinforced i f some States were to valve the reservations 
they had expressed on r a t i f y i n g them, i n p a r t i c u l a r xiiith regard to the right of 
peoples to self-determination which was mentioned i n a r t i c l e 1 of both Covenants. 

11. With regard to the implementation of the International Covenant on C i v i l and 
P o l i t i c a l Rights, her delegation commended the work done by the Human Rights 
Committee, which had already considered reports submitted by 15 States parties i n 
conformity with a r t i c l e 40. Her d_elegation was also ready to co-operate vjith the 
Working Grouj) established by the Economic and Social Council to consider reports 
submitted i n confoiraity with the International Covenant on Economic, Social and 
Cul-tural Rights. In accordance vlth the -Ы̂ о Covenants, her Government had already 
submitted reports, and they would be considered shortly. 

12. I t was now more than 30 years since Bulgaria had chosen the s o c i a l i s t path 
towards development. In 1971, i t had adopted by referendum a new Constitution which 
guaranteed human rights and protected human dignity, while ensuring the constant 
broadening of democracy. That Consti-frution also proclaimed the p r i n c i p l e s of 
national sovereignty, s o c i a l i s t d.emocracy and s o c i a l i s t i n t e r n a t i o n a l i z a t i o n . In 
Bulgaria, the fundamental freedoms were protected not only by consti-tutional 
provisions, but also by other legal means of preventing th e i r v i o l a t i o n . A l l those 
guarantees were associated with the very economic basis of Bulgarian socie-bj'- - the 
public ownership of the means of production, xi/hich precluded the exploitation of 
man by man. Moreover, the Consti-tution and other Bulgarian legal texts i n the 



E/CN.4/SR.1492 
pag-e 5 

f i e l d of human rights corresponded f u l l y to a l l the country's international 
obligations and sometimes went even further than the e x i s t i n g international 
instruments. The achievements of s o c i a l i s t democracy i n Bulgaria had enabled, i t to 
participate a c t i v e l y i n the preparation of the Covenants and to be among the f i r s t 
countries to r a t i f y them. Today, i t hoped that other States would r a t i f y them i n 
turn so as to encourage co-operatio.n i n the promotion of human rights i n 
accordance with the Charter of tho United Nations. 

13. lîr. ШКЕБ1А PEREZ (Cuba) expressed thanks to the Secretary-General f o r the 
report issued tuider the symbol E/CN.4/1334 and, i n connexion with the item under 
consideration, drew attention to certain especially relevant passages i n the 
Charter, including those which stated that the peoples of the United Nations were 
"d.etermined to promote so c i a l progress ajid better standards of l i f e i n larger 
freedom", and that one of the purposes of the United Nations wa,s "to achieve 
international co-operation i n solving international problems of an economic, s o c i a l , 
c u l t u r a l , or humanitarian character, and i n promoting and encouraging respect f o r 
human rights and f o r fundamental freedoms for a l l without d i s t i n c t i o n as to race, 
sex, language, or r e l i g i o n " . The development of those ideas had led to the 
preparation of wide-ranging j u r i d i c a l instruments such as the Universal Declaration 
of Human Rights and to the adoption of тащ^ resolutions concerning' the duty to 
ensure the success of interna.tional co-operation .in solving international problems. 

14. Resolution 32/130 was of special importance because i t expressed the feelings 
of the great majority of countries of the internationa.l community. His delegation 
unreservedly sxipported a l l i t s ideas and considered that i t was important, when 
ref e r r i n g to that resolution, not to try to weaken either i t s purport or i t s s p i r i t . 
P r a c t i c a l measures must be taken to implement the resolution, f o r i t would be 
inadmiss-ible to attempt to reject i t s p r i o r i t i e s , which he recalled by reading out 
paragraph 1 (e), (f) and (a). The General Assembly, i n order to demonstrate the 
intenaational community's determination that the importance of economic, soci a l and 
cul t u r a l rights should riot be minimized i n r e l a t i o n to that of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l 
r i ghts, had reproduced i n paragraph 1 (b) of the resolution the following passage 
from the Proclamation of Teheran of I 9 6 8 : "the f u l l .realization of c i v i l and 
p o l i t i c a l rights without the enjoyment of economic, 3 o c i a . l and cu l t u r a l rights i s 
impossible". 

15. Por a long time, c o l o n i a l i s t s , neo-colonialists and iraperia.lists had taken 
advantage of th e i r stranglehold over the information media not only to try to 
attach more importance to c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , but also to give a false 
interpretation of them and to use i t a.gainst the countries i n which they had 
looted resources and abolished human righto. At the same time, they had t r i e d to 
conceal the importance of the rights of those peoples, i n pa r t i c u l a r , t h e i r right 
to recover the resources of which they had been desipoiled. The countries which had 
been the victims of that unjust s i t u a t i o n were pi-ecisely those which had. helped to 
establish a balance between the tvjo groups of r i g h t s , l/hile there might be no 
point i n upsetting that balance, there was no reason why the international community 
should not give special attention to matters which required such attention by 
reason of th e i r importance, t h e i r urgency or their seriousness. 



E/CN.4/SR.1492 
page б 

16. The Commission should assess the importance of establishing the new 
international economic order, which the General Assembly had described, i n 
resolution 32/130, as "an essential element for the effective promotion of 
hujnan r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms". I t should do that immediately, since 
i n accordance with paragraph l ( f ) of the came resolution, p r i o r i t y should also 
be accorded to the r e a l i z a t i o n of the new international economic order. 

17. In that respect, the Commission's attention should be drawn to certain 
ideas which had been expressed at the Conference of Ministers for Foreign 
A f f a i r s of ÎTon-Aligned Countries held i n Belgrade i n 1978. Once again, i t had 
been shown at that Conference that the struggle to eliminate i n j u s t i c e from the 
international economic system and to establish the new international economic 
order formed part of the struggle of peoples to eliminate foreign aggression, 
foreign occupation, r a c i a l discrimination, Zionism., apartheid, imperialism, 
colonialism, neo-colonialism and a l l other forms of dependence or stibjection, 
interference i n internal a f f a i r s , or domination and exploitation. I t had also 
been shown that those practices v/ere the main obstacles to the progress of the 
developing- world and constituted a grave threat to world peace and security. 
They must therefore be eliminated i n order to promote development and 
international economic co-operation. 

18. ¥ith regard to the right to development, his delegation v/ished to emphasize 
certain ideas expressed by Mr. Keba M'Baye, who had said, among other things, 
that during the past few decades a new right had emerged - the right to 
development, and that that rig h t already formed part of international law and 
was embodied i n the Charter of the United Nations as a result of the abandonment 
of the normal attributes of t r a d i t i o n a l sovereignty and as an extension of the 
duty of co-operation. In addition, Mr. Gros E s p i e l l , i n h i s study, had pointed 
out that the existence of the rig h t to development as an individual r i g h t 
originated from the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the international 
covenants on human rights and the relevant General Assembly resolutions, 
especially those concerning the new international economic order and the 
Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States. 

19. His delegatio:! shared the view that a l l States had the right to work for 
thei r own development i n a favourable international environment. I t was 
convinced that every State had the sovereign and inalienable right to choose i t s 
own economic, p o l i t i c a l , social and c u l t u r a l system i n conformity with the 
wishes of i t s -oeople, and the right and duty to eliminate colonialism and 
apartheid, r a c i a l or other discrimination, neo-colonialism and a l l forms of 
oppression or foreign domination. Lastly, i t wished to affirm that the enjoyment 
of the r i g h t to development and other human rights was closely linlced to the 
maintenance of international peace and security on the basis of the p r i n c i p l e s 
of the Charter. 

20. The CHAIRIl&H said that, i f there was no objection, he would give the 
f l o o r to the observer for Argentina, who had asked to make a statement. 

21. Mr. MOLTENI (Observer for Argentina) said that he wished to express his 
delegation's views about the report of the Secretary-General i n 
document E/CH.4/1334. The purpose of that report was to define precisely for 



E / C N . 4/SR. 1492 
page 7 

the members of the international community the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s and duties 
incumbent upon them i n the creation at the national and international levels of 
the necessary conditions f o r the f u l l implementation of economic, soci a l and 
cul t u r a l r i g h t s . Like other delegations, his delegation considered that the 
right to development vas a resul t of the s o l i d a r i t y which should exist э-mong 
the members of the international community and which constituted the means of 
establishing a new international economic order, and that the right to 
development was recognized i n the Charter of the United Nations and i n the 
pr i n c i p a l United Nations instruments referred to i n the Secretary-C-eneral' s 
report. 

22. Since i t v/as required to ensure the universal iinplementation of human rig h t s , 
the United Nations must promote the right to development, especially since the 
importance of that right lay i n the fact that i t enabled the ind i v i d u a l and 
commmiities to benefit from many other rights and to s a t i s f y t h e i r material or 
other needs. A l l States had an individual obligation to ensure the implementation 
of, and respect f o r , the right to development. But the developed countries, 
v/hose capacities v/ere very great and v/hich had. the p o s s i b i l i t y of controlling 
and promoting economic grov/th and transforming economic and social structures -
capacities v/hich enabled them to correct the imbalances from v/hich the 
international community v/as nov/ suffering, must undoubtedly assume a special 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n that respect. I t v/as i n the interest of the strongest to 
strengthen the p o s s i b i l i t i e s of the v/eakest, for that v/as the only way to 
establish international relations based on equity and ju s t i c e . 

23' With regard to the structure and conclusions of.the Secretary-General's 
report, his delega,tion endorsed the observations v/hich had already been made by 
the delegation of B r a z i l , namely that the Commission should take note of the • 
report and continue i t s study of the question at the following session, i n 
order to enable members to stud.y i t i n depth and to f a c i l i t a t e the adoption of 
specific proposals calculated to make United Nations a c t i v i t i e s i n that f i e l d 
more dynamic, 

24. The СНАШ-IAN said that, i f there v/as no objection and under rule 69 of the 
rules of procedure, he v/ould give the f l o o r to the observer f o r the German 
Democratic Republic, v/ho had asked to make a statement, 

25. Mr, PRAIIBACH (German Democratic Republic) said that the enjojrment of 
economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l rights and th e i r further development v/ere 
depend-ent on i-ecognition of the fact that they v/ere i n d i v i s i b l y connected v/ith 
c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights and of the equal importance v/hich should be attached 
to both categories of rig h t s . The unity of a l l rights v/as expressly э-ffirmed 
i n resolution 32/130. That approach v/as consistent v/ith the fact that the f u l l 
r e a l i z a t i o n of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights v/as impossible v/ithout the enjojrment 
of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . In that connexion, the more effective 
implementation of the tv/o covenants on human rights v/as of the utmost importance 
for the effective enjoyment of e J l human rights. For that reason, his Government 
did not agree v/ith those v/ho, v/hile claiming to recognize the complex character 
and unity of human rig h t s , upheld positions v/hich v/ere actually based on the 
idea that p o l i t i c a l rights could be implemented more ea s i l y and quickly than 
economic and socia l r i g h t s , that economic and socia l rights v/ere less binding 
than p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , and that economic and socia l rights had no legal basis. 



E/CÍÍ.4/SR. 1492 
page 8 

26. There could- he no progress i n the economic, social and cu l t u r a l sectors i n 
ally country or in international co-operation between States except i n conditions 
of peace, internationa.l security and mutual understanding between peoples 
established on the basis of equality and with a view to the well-being of 
peoples. The cessation of the arms race would open u.p additional opportunities 
for peaceful and mutually advantageous co-operation. Disarmament measures were, 
in the opinion of his delegation, closely connected with the economic, soci a l and 
c u l t u r a l development of a l l countries. And the more comprehensive and effective 
-chose measures were, the more means would be available to tackle economic and 
soc i a l problems. 

27, To guarantee the fundamental rights of man, in other vrords, the right to 
l i v e in peace, free of any f a s c i s t , r a n i s t , c o l o n i a l i s t or other form of 
oppression, was an indispensable condition f o r the enjoyment of economic, social 
and c u l t u r a l rights. Tlie human rights of many peoples мете jeopardized because 
they were threatened by aggression and were suffering from colonialism, racism 
or apartheid. His country therefore considered that, when dealing with the 
question of the enjoyraent of economic, social and c u l t u r a l rights, one must not 
lose, sight of the stmggle against massive and systematic v i o l a t i o n s of human 
rights. P r i o r i t y must be given to the observance of the principles and rules set 
fort h i n the united Hâtions Charter. In places where those prin c i p l e s v/ere 
disregarded, a l l human rights v/ere violated. That v;as one of the reasons v/hy his 
co-Lüitiy condemned the aggression of China against the S o c i a l i s t Republic of 
Viet Ham. 

23. The CHA.iraM.H said that, i f there v/as no objection, i n accordance with rule JG 
'"-̂  the rules of ргосеаггге he v/ould give the f l o o r to the representative of the 
hi ternational. Confederation of Pree Trade Unions, 

29. Mrs, VOH ROEIIER (international Confederation of Pree Trade Unions) said that 
the interrelationship betv/een the right to development and other human rights v/as 
of special concern to -fche free trade-union movement. Her organization v/as 
-oherefore happy to find .in the report of the Secretary-General (E/CH. 4/1534) 
quotations from t l ILO report on freedo-m cf association and economic development, 
in V/hich i t v/as stated that there could be no j v i s t i f i c a t i o n for s a n r i f i c i n g either 
economic development or freedom of associггtion. Her organization also v/elcomed 
-the inclusion in the Secretary-General's report of a quotatio-n from another ILO 
report describing the v i t a l role of trade -unions i n development. I t agreed, v/ith 
the Secreta.rj''-General that a development strategy based on p o l i t i c a l repression 
and the denial of human rights could perhaps a^ppear to succeed i n terms of 
specific o v e r - a l l economic objectives, but f u l l and genuine developme-nt vrould 
never be achieved (E/CH .4/1354, para, I29). 

30, In -fche opinion of her organization, human rights v/ere i n d i v i s i b l e and v/hile 
the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights v/as not possible v/ithout the 
enjoyment of economic, c u l t u r a l and social r i g h t s , the reverse v/as equally true. 
Ho one had yet heard of a country vrhere repression of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights 
had enabled the masses to enjoy economic and s o c i a l rights. VJlmt had been seen 
vrere masses deprived of the right to coniplain about thei r fate, as entire 
generations were sa c r i f i c e d f o r a better day that might never da-vm. 



E / C F . 4 /SR. 1492 
page 9 

31. The International Confederation of Free Trade Unions appreciated the place 
given i n the Secretary-General's report to the programme of action adopted at 
the ILO World Employment Conference. It hoped that that might help to dispel 
some of the. misgivings which had arisen i n that regard. 

32, I t also wished to draw attention to the statement i n an ILO report (quoted 
in paragraph I59 of the report .of the Secretary-General) that "It i s clear that 
the basic-need,s approa.ch and the improvement of the position of the developing 
countries i n international economic relations are not, i n any sense, alternatives 
or in opposition to each other, but that they are complementary". Apart from i t s 
progressive s o c i a l nature, the b3.sic needs approach made economic sense, since, by 
r a i s i n g the standard of l i v i n g of the mass of the people, developing countries 
would be able to boost .consumption levels and thereby create the internal market 
which was necessary for self-susta.ining grovrth. Her organization hoped that the 
Commission would act on the suggestion made by the representative of Au s t r a l i a and-
send the Secretary-General's report to Governments, specialized agencies and . 
non-governmental organizations f o r comments. 

33- .Mr. de ANGELI (l.-'orld Federation of Trade Unions), spealcing at the i n v i t a t i o n 
of the Chairman, said that his organization could not but vrelcome' the discussion 
on which the Coramission had embarked concerning the right to development 
considered a.s a prerequisite f o r the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, social and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , which were themselves.the basis f o r the effective enjoyment of 
c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights and fundamental freedoms. Tlie new international 
economic order should have a soc i a l content, i n other words, i t should ensure 
the creation of conditions which enabled workers to enjoy the h i ^ e s t standard 
of' l i v i n g of t h e i r times, to benefit from the wealth which they alone created, to 
have the means and time to l i v e , to d.eepen thei r culture, to enjoy a.11 human 
rights i n f u l l freedom and to free themselves from exploitation. For the vrorkers 
and t h e i r trade unions, the establishment of such an order f o r the benefit of the 
masses should be achieved through the democratization of national economic, 
s o c i a l , p o l i t i c a l and c u l t u r a l structures, withotit which there could be no stable 
and continuing economic progress. The establishment of the new order required the 
extension of the .'unctions of trade uniors and thé acquisition of new rights i n ; 
enterprises, i n the economy and i n society. That va,s the meaning of the struggles 
waged by the working masses. 

34' The Viorld Federation of Trade Unions (VÍFTU) was convinced that the solution; 
of the world's economic and s o c i a l problems, the elimination of poverty, the 
acquisition of higher l i v i n g standards for a l l peoples and the eradication of 
underdevelopment were closely linked to the maintenance of international peace 
and security, to the development of f r i e n d l y relations among nations and to 
international co-operation i n the economic and soc i a l spheres. I t considered that 
foreign domination, colonialism, foreign occupation, r a c i a l discrimination, and 
neo-colonia.list and imperialist practices were the main obstacles to the s o c i a l 
progress and economic development of the developing countries and. t h e i r peoples. 
In that regard, the'ninth V.''FTU World Trade Union Congress, held i n A p r i l 1978, 
had unanimously adopted the imiversal declaration of trade union rights - the 
text of which was at the disposa.! of the members of the Commission - which 
reaffirmed the existence and rights of workers and set forth the p r i n c i p l e s v¿iioh 
paved the 'way for the effective enjoyment of the rights inherent i n the human 
person by every man, woman and. c h i l d . 



E/CN.4/SR.1492 
page 10 

55* The excellent report of the Secretary-General on the international dimensions 
of the right to, development (E/CN.4/1334) made i t possible to establish a 
d e f i n i t i o n of that right and to determine, how i t was to be exercised.- In the 
opinion of дати, that right should include the s a t i s f a c t i o n of the basic needs 
necessary for a steady increase i n the material and s p i r i t u a l l i v i n g standards 
of the niembers of society. That was the goal which integrated economic and social 
planning, should seek to achieve. 

36. WPTU considered that the Commission should propose the inclusion i n the 
following International strategy for development of a socia l chapter which would 
stress the interdependence of the exercise of economic, s o c i a l , c u l t u r a l , c i v i l 
and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . I t would l i k e the Commission to undertake a detailed study 
on the practices of transnational corporations and their effects on human r i g h t s , 
bearing i n mind the seriousness of the sit u a t i o n created by those international 
monopolies i n various parts of the world. 

37. Lastly, WTU would l i k e the United Nations to associate the international 
trade-union organizations even more closely with the consideration of the problems 
r e l a t i n g to development and human rights,, and hoped that the preparations f o r the 
t h i r d United Nations Development Decade would be occasion for. the development 
of co-operation between the United Nations and trade unions, i n accordance with the 
statement made by the Secretary-General at the annual United Nations-Trade Union 
meeting which had been held i n July 1978» 

38. Mr. AU'IEIDA' RIBEIRO (Portugal) said he wished f i r s t of a l l to thank the 
Director of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights for his exhaustive and useful presentation 
of the two questions under consideration. 

59. Referring to agenda item 21, he stressed the importance which the Portuguese 
Government attached to the sacred pr i n c i p l e of the f u l l and complete r e a l i z a t i o n 
i n f u l l freedom, of the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights set forth i n the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n the International Covenant on ' 
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights. He was happy to state that Portugal had 
acceded to the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights on 
1 September I978 and to the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural 
Rights on 15 September 1978, and that i t intended to sign the Optional Protocol 
to the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights. 

40. Most of the provisions of the two Covenants had, i n fa c t , already been 
incorporated i n the I976 Portuguese Constitution, which, i n 312 a r t i c l e s , set out i n 
d e t a i l and on an equal footing, the ri g h t s , freedoms and personal guarantees of 
c i t i z e n s . I t .recognized i n pa r t i c u l a r the right to l i f e , and i n that connexion he 
was pleased to point out;that Portugal had been the f i r s t European covintry to abolish 
ca p i t a l punishment I I4 years previously and that i t was among the eight countries 
i n the world i n which that a b o l i t i o n \шз t o t a l and unqualified. The Constitution 
also enshrined the achievements of the revolution of A p r i l 1975» such as p o l i t i c a l 
pluralism and the a b o l i t i o n of censorship and the p o l i t i c a l police, since i t also 
recognized the right of free association, freedom of the press and the freedom of 
every c i t i z e n to move without r e s t r i c t i o n within the national t e r r i t o r y , to.reside 
i n any part of that t e r r i t o r y , and to leave and return to that t e r r i t o r y as he 
pleased, A State Counsel or ombudsman - whose post had been created two years 
previously - had been entrusted with the task of protecting c i t i z e n s against any 
infringement of t h e i r fundamental rights by the administration. 



E/CN.4/SR.1492 
page 11 

41. Referring to agenda item 8, he congratulated the Secretariat on i t s 
interesting study on the international dimensions of the right to development 
(E/CN.4/1334) from which the Comraission would undoubtedly derive i n s p i r a t i o n . 
Portugal, too, recognized the right to development and was malcing a contribution 
to the r e a l i z a t i o n of that r i g h t , as could be seen from the tie s of cul t u r a l 
and technical co-operation which i t had established with the f i v e Portuguese-
speaking countries of A f r i c a . In any event, i t maintained the most friendlj'-
relations with a l l the countries of the world, without d i s t i n c t i o n as to race, 
r e l i g i o n or p o l i t i c a l ideology. 

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m. 




